

August 16, 2023

Mr. Kranz opened the meeting at 7:04 pm with the reading of the Open Public Meeting Law.

Present: Mr. Kranz, Mr. Klein, Ms. Benson, Mr. Grimm, Mr. Poandl, and Mr. Rudawski.

Absent: Mrs. Kleiber and Mrs. Dinger

Pledge of Allegiance

There was no motion made to the July 19, 2023, meeting minutes. They will be approved after next month's meeting pending the corrections that need to be made to them.

Finances:

The Cablevision bill that showed up twice in June was an early payment sent in for July.

Mr. Rudawski made a motion to accept the June and July Financials. It was seconded by Mr. Poandl and carried out by the following roll call vote: Ayes: Mr. Rudawski, Mr. Poandl, Mr. Kranz, and Ms. Benson.

Nos: None. Abstained: None.

Old Business:

1. Elks Special Needs Day down at the pool will be on August 23rd and August 30th in the morning before the pool opens for the day.
2. Membership numbers of totals for 2021 were 1321 with the total income of membership being \$305,000.00. Memberships numbers for 2022 were 1416 with the total income of \$325,747.00. Membership numbers of 2023 were 1370 with the total income of \$318,006.00. The weather has not been so great this summer. Mr. Kranz said we will see what happens next year. Mr. Kranz said there were a total of 700 resident membership this year. Non-Resident memberships this year were 670.
3. Mr. Grimm suggested next year instead of spending \$3,000.00 on magazine publishing, why don't we offer a rebate of \$25.00 for people who are referred to the pool. The money can be used in the snack bar or even for purchasing guest passes. Mr. Kranz said he would talk with ESoft to see if there is a rebate section in their program. Ms. Benson asked if we could get the how many people signed up from the mailers that were sent out, and the advertisements.
4. Lap Pool Rules: Mr. Grimm said that has spoken with many guests at the pool, some who are frequent lap swimmers. Mr. Grimm said it is called Lap Pool Etiquette. He said that you do not get your own lane when swimming. Mr. Grimm said he has sent them to Lenny to have them printed by the DPW.
5. Mr. Kranz said we will need to review the pool rules and ordinances and amend them.

New Business:

Mr. Grimm and Mr. Kranz both mentioned going back to old photo ID cards for memberships.

Mr. Grimm said that we have had an issue with members passing off their membership cards to other family members to use at the pool. Not everyone has a membership photo.

Katie might have to set up appointments for people to come down and get their photos taken down at the pool. Mr. Grimm said that there is also a slowness of the computers at the front desk trying to check members in at the desk. He is not sure if it is our Wi-Fi that the computer is on, maybe we need to hardwire the computers to the internet. Is the program software possible slow?

Publicity:

None.

Mr. Grimm:

Mr. Grimm said that there was an incident at the pool during lessons. A little girl had slipped on the steps during class inhaled water. The guard on duty was able to give her two chest compressions and rescue breaths. The police and rescue squad were contacted, and they reported to the pool. Mr. Grimm said that he had tried to reach out to the family and did not hear from them. He does have an incident report and will get a copy of the report from the police.

Mr. Grimm said that 3 sessions of lessons worked out well this summer. Swim team, Synchro, and Aqua Zumba all had a good season as well.

Mr. Grimm said that recently there was a young child that had stepped on a rusty nail in the parking lot on the way into the pool. Cathy Rudawski went out to the parking lot to investigate, and she found a bucket of rusty nails scattered all over the ground in the parking lot from the construction site from the high school construction site. Mrs. Rudawski then reached out to the school to inform them that someone was injured, from the nails of the construction site. The Swim Pool treated the child, and it was document.

Liaison:

None

Public Comment:

None.

Mr. Rudawski made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:54 pm. It was seconded by Ms. Benson, and all were in favor. Next meeting will be held at the Middlesex Community Pool at 7:00 pm on September 20, 2023.

Respectfully Submitted,

By Secretary, Katie Young